

Queensland

Justice (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011

Subordinate Legislation 2011 No. 115

made under the

Appeal Costs Fund Act 1973 Associations Incorporation Act 1981 Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Act 1955 Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Act 2003 Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997 Building Units and Group Titles Act 1980 Business Names Act 1962 Casino Control Act 1982 Charitable and Non-Profit Gaming Act 1999 Collections Act 1966 Cooperatives Act 1997 Coroners Act 2003 Dispute Resolution Centres Act 1990 Electoral Act 1992 Electrical Safety Act 2002 Evidence Act 1977 Funeral Benefit Business Act 1982 Gaming Machine Act 1991 Interactive Gambling (Player Protection) Act 1998 Introduction Agents Act 2001 Jury Act 1995 Justices Act 1886 Justices of the Peace and Commissioners for Declarations Act 1991 Keno Act 1996 Land Court Act 2000 Land Sales Act 1984 Legal Profession Act 2007 Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Act 1931 Liquor Act 1992

Justice (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011

Contents

Lotteries Act 1997 Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Act 1986 Partnership Act 1891 Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000 Property Law Act 1974 Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal Act 2009 Recording of Evidence Act 1962 Retail Shop Leases Act 1994 Retirement Villages Act 1999 Right to Information Act 2009 Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Act 2003 Security Providers Act 1993 State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999 Supreme Court of Queensland Act 1991 Tourism Services Act 2003 Travel Agents Act 1988 Wagering Act 1998 Wine Industry Act 1994 Workplace Health and Safety Act 1995

Contents

		Page
1	Short title	5
2	Commencement	5
3	Subordinate legislation amended in schedule	5
Schedule	Subordinate legislation amended	6
	Appeal Costs Fund Regulation 2010	6
	Associations Incorporation Regulation 1999	6
	Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Regulation 1999	8
	Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Regulation 2003	9
	Body Corporate and Community Management (Accommodation Module) Regulation 2008	11
	Body Corporate and Community Management (Commercial Module) Regulation 2008	12
	Body Corporate and Community Management Regulation 2008.	12
	Body Corporate and Community Management (Small Schemes Module) Regulation 2008	14

Contents

Body Corporate and Community Management (Standard Module) Regulation 2008	15
Building Units and Group Titles Regulation 2008	15
Business Names Regulation 1998	17
Casino Control Regulation 1999	19
Charitable and Non-Profit Gaming Regulation 1999	20
Collections Regulation 2008	22
Cooperatives Regulation 1997	23
Coroners Regulation 2003	27
Criminal Practice (Fees) Regulation 2010	27
Dispute Resolution Centres Regulation 2009	28
Electoral Regulation 2002	29
Electrical Safety Regulation 2002	30
Evidence Regulation 2007	33
Funeral Benefit Business Regulation 2010	33
Gaming Machine Regulation 2002	34
Interactive Gambling (Player Protection) Regulation 1998	40
Introduction Agents Regulation 2002	41
Jury Regulation 2007	41
Justices of the Peace and Commissioners for Declarations Regulation 2007	43
Justices Regulation 2004	43
Keno Regulation 2007	44
Land Court Regulation 2010	45
Land Sales Regulation 2000	46
Legal Profession Regulation 2007	47
Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Regulation 1999	47
Liquor Regulation 2002	48
Lotteries Regulation 2007	56
Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Regulation 2005	56
Partnership Regulation 2004	59
Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001	60
Property Law Regulation 2003	68
Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal Regulation 2009.	68
Recording of Evidence Regulation 2008	74
Retail Shop Leases Regulation 2006	75

Contents

Retirement Villages Regulation 2010	75
Right to Information Regulation 2009	76
Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004	76
Security Providers Regulation 2008	77
State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2000	81
Tourism Services Regulation 2003	81
Travel Agents Regulation 1998	82
Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009	84
Wagering Regulation 1999	97
Wine Industry Regulation 2009	98
Workplace Health and Safety Regulation 2008	99

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Justice (Fees)* Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011.

2 Commencement

This regulation commences on 1 July 2011.

3 Subordinate legislation amended in schedule

The schedule amends the subordinate legislation it mentions.

Schedule Subordinate legislation amended

section 3

Appeal Costs Fund Regulation 2010

- 1
- Section 3, after 'are'—

insert—

'stated'.

2 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Additional fees on documents

section 3

\$

On	the issue of a document commencing—	
(a)	a cause or matter in the Supreme Court	22.00
(b)	a proceeding in the District Court	17.00
(c)	a proceeding in a Magistrates Court	3.00'

Associations Incorporation Regulation 1999

1 Schedule 6—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 6 Fees

section 17

1	Application for incorporation of an association or amalgamation of incorporated associations under section 9	
	of the Act	93.30
2	Certificate of incorporation under section 15 of the Act	30.70
3	Application for an exemption from having 'incorporated' or 'inc' as part of an association's name under section 33	
	of the Act	30.70
4	Application to register a change of name under section 35 of the Act	30.70
5	Application to have a name for an association that is, or includes, an unsuitable name under section 45 of the Act.	30.70
6	Application to register an amendment of rules under section 48 of the Act	16.40
7	Lodging documents under section 59(3), 59A(3) or 59B(3) of the Act	43.45
8	Certified copy of a certificate of incorporation, or certificate under section 127 of the Act	19.05
9	Inspection of the register, under section 18 of the Act, for a	
	particular association	5.90
10	Computer extract from the register under section 18 of the	
	Act	19.05
11	Inspecting, under section 16, either or both of the following—	
	(a) a register kept under the Act by the chief executive;	
	(b) a document required to be given under the Act to the	
	chief executive	5.90

Under section 16(d)—

Schedule

12

/			
y of, or extract from, a document be given under the Act to the chief			(a)
•			
 py of, or extract from, a document be given under the Act to the chief	,	19	(b)
e			

Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Regulation 1999

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 7

¢
J
Τ.

1	Application for the registration of a security interest under section 9 of the Act	21.70
2	Application for the renewal of registration of a security interest under section 10 of the Act	18.00
3	Application for registration of the assignment of a registered security interest under section 16 of the Act	18.00
4	Application for the full or partial discharge of a registered security interest under section 18C of the Act	18.00
5	Application to change stated particulars included in the register relating to a registered security interest under	
(section 18G of the Act	18.00
6	Under section 13 of the Act—	
	(a) inspecting the register—for each name	16.90
	(b) obtaining a certified printed search result	21.70

\$

	(c) obtaining a copy of a printed search result by facsimile—for each page	3.20
	(d) obtaining a duplicate of a printed search result	16.90
7	Obtaining a copy of a document, other than a printed	
	search result, by facsimile—for each page	7.40
8	Obtaining a copy of a page of an original document, other	
	than a page containing details about chattels	7.40'.

Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Regulation 2003

1 Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 3 Fees

section 20

		\$
1	Application to register a birth in the circumstances mentioned in—	
	(a) section $6(1)(b)(ii)$ of the Act	16.00
	(b) section 7(2) of the Act	16.00
	(c) section 7(3)(b) of the Act	16.00
	(d) section 9(3) of the Act, other than in the circumstances mentioned in paragraphs (a), (b) or	
	(c)	4.00
2	Application to change a child's first name under section 13 of the Act	16.00
3	Application to register a change of name under section 16(1) or 17 of the Act	145.00

			\$
4	App	olication to—	
	(a)	note a change of name under section 20 of the Act	31.00
	(b)	reregister a relevant event under section 14(3)(b)	
		of the Act	57.00
5	App	olication to—	
	(a)	note a reassignment of sex under section 23 of the Act; and	
	(b)	reregister a relevant event under section 14(2) of	
		the Act	89.00
6		olication to—	
	(a)	register a parentage order under section 41D of the	
	(1)	Act	89.00
	(b)	register a discharge order under section 41E of the Act	89.00
7	Δnr	blication to correct a register under section $42(2)(c)$	07.00
,		ne Act	16.00
8		blication for information under section 44(1)(a) of	
		Act by searching the register or indexes to the	
		ster for an event—for each event under 1 name, for	
0		n 5 year period or part of a 5 year period searched.	20.00
9	11	plication for—	27.00
	(a)	a certificate under section $44(1)(a)$ of the Act	37.00
	(b)	a copy of a document under section 44(1)(b) of the Act	44.00
10	Civ	ing priority to—	44.00
10	(a)		76.00
	(a)	registering a change of name	(in addition to
			any other fee)
	(b)	searching the register or indexes to the register for	- /
	. /	an event	23.00
			(in addition to
			any other fee)

\$

	(c)	issuing a certificate	23.00
			(in addition to
			any other fee)
11	Cert	ifying a photocopy of information or a document .	46.00'.

Body Corporate and Community Management (Accommodation Module) Regulation 2008

1 Section 203(1)(a)(i), '\$13'—

omit, insert— '\$13.50'.

2 Section 203(1)(a)(ii), '\$25'—

omit, insert— '\$26'.

3 Section 203(2), '\$49'—

omit, insert— '\$50'.

4 Section 203(2), '\$18.50'—

omit, insert— '\$19'.

5 Section 203(2), '\$12.50'—

omit, insert— '\$13'.

Body Corporate and Community Management (Commercial Module) Regulation 2008

1 Section 161(1)(a)(i), '\$13'—

omit, insert— '\$13.50'.

2 Section 161(1)(a)(ii), '\$25'—

omit, insert— '\$26'.

3 Section 161(2), '\$49' omit, insert— `\$50'.

4 Section 161(2), '\$18.50' omit, insert— '\$19'.

5 Section 161(2), '\$12.50' omit, insert— '\$13'.

Body Corporate and Community Management Regulation 2008

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

2011 SL No. 115

'Schedule Fees

		\$
1	Application under section 238 of the Act—	
	(a) if the application includes a request for commissioner to consider whether an interim or abauld be considered by an adjudicator	der
	should be considered by an adjudicator	
•	(b) otherwise	65.00
2	Application under section 246 of the Act—	
	 (a) to inspect an application under section 238 of the A submissions under section 243(2)(b) of the Act replies to submissions under section 244(2)(b) of Act— 	or
	(i) for each hour or part of an hour	14.00
	(ii) maximum fee payable for a day	55.00
	 (b) to be given copies of an application under section 2 of the Act, submissions under section 243(2)(b) of Act or replies to submissions under section 244(2) of the Act, for each page— 	the
	(i) for less than 20 pages	1.60
	(ii) for 20 to 50 pages	
	(iii) for more than 50 pages	
3	Application under section 299 of the Act for informati about a community titles scheme—	
	(a) if the information is given to the applicant in person	n. 14.50
	(b) if the information is posted to the applicant	
	(c) if the information is faxed to the applicant	

Body Corporate and Community Management (Small Schemes Module) Regulation 2008

1 Section 137(1)(a)(i), '\$13'—

omit, insert— '\$13.50'.

2 Section 137(1)(a)(ii), '\$25'—

omit, insert— '\$26'.

3 Section 137(2), '\$49'—

omit, insert— '\$50'.

4 Section 137(2), '\$18.50' omit, insert— '\$19'.

5 Section 137(2), '\$12.50'—

omit, insert— '\$13'.

Body Corporate and Community Management (Standard Module) Regulation 2008

1 Section 205(1)(a)(i), '\$13'—

omit, insert— '\$13.50'.

2 Section 205(1)(a)(ii), '\$25'—

omit, insert— '\$26'.

3 Section 205(2), '\$49' omit, insert— '\$50'.

4 Section 205(2), '\$18.50' omit, insert— '\$19'.

5 Section 205(2), '\$12.50' omit, insert— '\$13'.

Building Units and Group Titles Regulation 2008

1 Schedule 3, parts 2 and 3—

omit, insert—

'Part 2 Fees payable to the referee

8	Application for an order mentioned in section $41(2)$ of the	<i></i>
	Act	64.65
9	Application for an order mentioned in section 77(1) of the	
	Act—	
	(a) if the applicant requests an interim order mentioned	
	in section 76(2) of the Act	132.60
	(b) otherwise	64.65
10	Issuing a summons under section 103(1) of the Act	64.65
11	Lodging a notice of appeal under section 106(1) of the Act	64.65
12	Making an inquiry mentioned in section 117 of the Act—	
	(a) if the reply is collected from the referee	14.30
	(b) if the reply is posted to the inquirer	16.90
	(c) if the reply is sent by facsimile to the inquirer	21.70

'Part 3

Fees payable to a body corporate

13 14	Ma	ing information under section 40(1)(a) of the Act king documents available for inspection under section 1)(b) of the Act—	28.60
	`	if the applicant is a person mentioned in section 40(5), definition <i>prescribed person</i> , paragraph (a), of the Act	14.30
	(b)	if the applicant is a person mentioned in section 40(5), definition <i>prescribed person</i> , paragraph (b), of the Act	28.60

\$

\$

15	Giving a certificate under section 40(1)(c) of the Act—	
	(a) if the applicant asks to be given the certificate and is	
	given the certificate within 24 hours after it is	
	requested	77.40
	(b) otherwise	57.25
16	Additional fee for sending a certificate mentioned in item	
	15 by facsimile	14.30
17	Giving a copy of the by-laws under section $40(1)(d)$ of the	
	Act, for each page supplied	0.54'.

Business Names Regulation 1998

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

		\$
1	Application for registration of a business name under section 7 of the Act—	
	(a) general application fee—	
	(i) for registration for 1 year	133.60
	(ii) for registration for 3 years	255.60
	(b) additional fee if more than 3 alternative names are set out in the application—for each additional group	
	of up to 4 alternative names	76.35
2	Further certificate of registration issued under section	
	7(5) of the Act	19.05
3	Application for the Minister's consent mentioned in	
	section 9 of the Act	111.35

		\$
4	Minister's consent mentioned in section 9 of the Act	206.85
5	Application for renewal of registration of a business nan under section 11 of the Act—	ne
	(a) for 1 year	76.35
	(b) for 3 years	206.85
6	Late lodgement of an application for renewal registration of a business name or of a stateme mentioned in section 12(1A), (2) or (4) of the Act—	
	(a) not more than 1 month late	16.40
	(b) more than 1 month late	48.75
7	Under section 22 of the Act—	
	(a) inspecting any document	16.40
	(b) certified copy of, or extract from, a document—	
	(i) for the first page	. 19.05
	(ii) for each additional page	. 1.25
	(c) uncertified copy of, or extract from, a document—	
	(i) for the first page	
	(ii) for each additional page	. 1.25
8	Under section 22A of the Act—	
	(a) searching the register for availability of busine	
	name—for each name searched	
	(b) searching the register for a particular business nan that does not result in an extract under section 22	
	of the Act or a copy of the document	
	(c) searching or inspecting the register other than	
	mentioned in paragraph (a) or (b)	
	(d) making available information obtained from the	ne
	register under paragraph (c)—	
	(i) for the first page	
	(ii) for each additional page	
9	Extract from the register given under section 22B of the	ne
	Act—	10.05
	(a) certified	
	(b) uncertified	10.40

\$

10	Certificate of registration or non-registration under section 23 of the Act	19.05
11	List of business names registered on a particular day obtained under section 24A of the Act—	
	(a) excluding details of the person carrying on business under each name	48.75
	(b) including details of the person carrying on business under each name	58.30
12	List of business names operating in a postcode area obtained under section 24A of the Act—for each page	16.40
13	List of business names, by reference to a person who carries on business under the names, obtained under section 24A of the Act	16.40
14	Lodging with the registrar a document, other than a statement mentioned in section 12 of the Act, for which	
	no other fee is payable	19.05'.

Casino Control Regulation 1999

1 Schedule 4—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 4 Fees

section 46

•

		\$
1	Application for casino employee licence (s 35(1)(b) of the Act)	419.05
2	Application for casino key employee licence (s	
	35(1)(b) of the Act)—	
	(a) if the applicant holds a casino employee licence.	419.05

Schedule

		\$
	(b) if the applicant does not hold a casino employee licence	800.95
3	Application for a replacement casino key employee licence or casino employee licence (s 39E(2) of the	
	Act)	30.70
4	Casino licence fee, for each quarter (s 50 of the Act).	200 191.00
5	Fee under section 37(5) or 38(5) for an assessment mentioned in the subsection	800.95
6	Fee under section 47(4) for an evaluation for approval of gaming equipment—for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following—	
	(a) carrying out—	
	(i) basic evaluation	172.85
	(ii) intermediate evaluation	215.30
	(iii) advanced evaluation	257.75
	(iv) administration for an evaluation	130.40
	(b) giving advice for an evaluation	130.40
	(c) holding meetings for an evaluation	130.40'

Charitable and Non-Profit Gaming Regulation 1999

1 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 2 Fees

section 11

1	Application for bingo centre licence (Act, s 43)	249.30
2	Application for renewal of bingo centre licence (Act, s 43)	249.30

Sc	hed	lu	le

3	Application for lucky envelope printer licence (Act, s 43)	3 481.85
4	Application for renewal of lucky envelope printer licence (Act, s 43)	3 481.85
5	 Application for category 3 gaming licence (Act, s 43) under which the applicant intends to conduct only 1 game if the highest estimated gross proceeds for the game are— more than \$20000 but not more than \$100000 more than \$100000 but not more than \$500000 	349.00 697.00
6	• more than \$500000 Application for category 3 gaming licence (Act, s 43) under which the applicant intends to conduct more than 1 game if the highest estimated gross proceeds for 1 game are—	1 390.80
7	 more than \$20000 but not more than \$100000 more than \$100000 but not more than \$500000 more than \$500000 Application for renewal of category 3 gaming licence (Act, s 43) under which the applicant intends to conduct only 1 game if the highest estimated gross proceeds for the 	697.00 1 390.80 2 784.85
8	 more than \$20000 but not more than \$100000 more than \$100000 but not more than \$500000 more than \$500000 Application for renewal of category 3 gaming licence (Act, s 43) under which the applicant intends to conduct more than 1 game if the highest estimated gross proceeds for 1 game are— 	349.00 697.00 1 390.80
9	 more than \$20000 but not more than \$100000 more than \$100000 but not more than \$500000 more than \$500000 Evaluation of regulated general gaming equipment (Act, s 99), for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following— 	
	 (a) carrying out— (i) basic evaluation (ii) intermediate evaluation 	172.85 215.30

\$

	(iii) advanced evaluation	257.75
	(iv) administration for an evaluation	130.40
(b)	giving advice for an evaluation	130.40
(c)	holding meetings for an evaluation	130.40'

Collections Regulation 2008

1 Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 3 Fees

sections 37 and 42

1	Inspecting a register or other document under section 37	5.90
2	Obtaining list of registered charities under section 37(1)(c)	10.35
3	Obtaining list of associations refused registration under section 37(1)(c)	2.80
4	Obtaining an extract, copy or certified copy under section $37(1)(d)$ —	
	(a) from the register; or	
	(b) of a document, for each page	2.80'.

Cooperatives Regulation 1997

1 Schedule 9—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 9 Fees

section 49

1	Submission of a proposed disclosure statement for approval under section 17, 149, 194, 257, 260, 294 or 374 of the Act	291.70
2	Application for an exemption under section 143B, 233, 268, 282, 290, 294, 374 or schedule 3, section 44 of the Act	291.70
3	Submission of proposed rules for approval under section	271.70
5	18 of the Act	143.20
4	Application for registration under section 19, 24 or 361 of	
	the Act	143.20
5	Application for registration under section 362 of the Act	716.10
6	Certificate issued under section 34 or 60 or schedule 3,	
	section 42 of the Act	36.05
7	Uncertified copy of rules under section $102(3)$ of the Act or a document under section $440(1)(e)$ of the Act—	
	(a) for the first page	7.10
	(b) for each additional page	1.25
8	Submission of a proposed alteration of rules for approval under section 106 of the Act—	
	(a) for each rule to be altered	14.30
	(b) maximum fee	143.20
9	Application for the registration of an alteration of rules	
	under section 109 of the Act	36.05
10	Application about a member's eligibility to vote under section 121(3) of the Act	143.20

11	Application to review a matter under section 180 of the Act	143.20
12	Filing fee for the registration of a special resolution under section 191 of the Act	36.05
13	Application under section 238(1)(d) of the Act to keep a register at an office approved by the registrar	36.05
14	Giving a notice of appointment or cessation of appointment of person as director, principal executive	
	officer or secretary under section 241 of the Act	nil*
15	Filing an annual report under section 242 of the Act	nil*
16	Application for approval of an abbreviation or elaboration	
	of a name mentioned in section 246(e) of the Act	36.05
17	Giving a notice of new address under section 249(3) of the	
	Act	nil*
18	Application for the registrar's statement of a maximum	
	share interest mentioned in section 273(2) of the Act	291.70
19	Approval of a resolution by the registrar under section	
	273(5) of the Act	143.20
20	Application for approval of a share offer under section	
	284(1) of the Act	291.70
21	Application for an extension of time under section 286(5)	
	of the Act	72.10
22	Application for the registrar's consent mentioned in	
	section 71(2), 293(2) or 373(3) of the Act or this	
	regulation, schedule 6, section 3(5)	72.10
23	Application for approval of a merger or transfer of	
	engagements under section 295 or 375 of the Act	291.70
24	Giving a notice of hearing under section 333(1)(a) of the	
	Act	72.10
25	Application to approve an explanatory statement as	
	mentioned in section 342 of the Act	716.10
26	Filing an office copy of an order under section 344(4) of	
	the Act	nil*
27	Filing particulars of a change concerning a foreign	
	cooperative under section 367 of the Act	nil*

28	Filing a copy of a balance sheet under section 368 of the Act	nil*
29	Giving notice of the cessation under section 369 of the Act	nil*
30	Application for a certificate under section 370 of the Act.	864.60
31	Application to have the registrar call a special meeting or	004.00
51	hold, or appoint an inspector to hold, an inquiry under	
	section 425 of the Act	291.70
32	Application for an extension of time under section 431 of	
	the Act	72.10
33	Inspection of a register or prescribed documents under	
	section 440(1)(a) or (b) of the Act	14.30
34	Extract from a register under section 440(1)(c) of the Act.	14.30
35	Certified copy of a document under section 440(1)(d) of	
	the Act—	
	(a) for the first page	29.10
	(b) for each additional page	2.70
36	Application for permission to give notice by newspaper	
	under section 464(2)(c)(iii) of the Act.	72.10
37	Filing a notice under schedule 3, section 13(1), 17(1) or	
• •	36(1) or (2) of the Act	36.05*
38	Application for an extension of time under schedule 3,	72 10
20	section 20(3)(b) of the Act.	72.10
39	Filing a memorandum of discharge under schedule 3,	36.05
40	section 37(2) of the Act	30.05
40	Application for a direction under schedule 4, section 3(1)(f) of the Act	36.05
41	Filing a managing controller's report under schedule 4,	50.05
41	section 12(2) of the Act	nil*
42	Inspection of a managing controller's report under	
74	schedule 4, section 12(3)(b) of the Act	14.30
43	Filing a receiver's report under schedule 4, section $13(1)(c)$	1 110 0
	of the Act	nil
44	Filing a notice of obtaining an order under schedule 4,	
	section 18(1)(a) of the Act	nil*

45	Filing a notice of appointment of a person to enter into possession or take control of property of a cooperative under schedule 4, section 18(2)(a) of the Act	nil*
46	Filing, under schedule 4, section 18(3) of the Act, a notice that a person has entered into possession or taken control of property of cooperative	nil*
47	Filing a notice of change in the situation of a controller's office under schedule 4, section 18(5) of the Act	nil*
48	Filing a notice of cessation as a controller under schedule 4, section 18(6) of the Act	nil*
49	Filing a copy of a reporting officers' report under schedule 4, section 20(2)(c) of the Act	nil*
50	Filing a copy of a notice under schedule 4, section 20(4) of the Act	nil
51	Filing a copy of a court order under schedule 4, section 20(5) of the Act	nil
52	Filing a controller's account under schedule 4, section 23(1) of the Act	nil*
53	Filing a report under the Corporations Act, section 320 as applied by the Act	nil*
54	Filing a disclosure document under the Corporations Act, section 718 as applied by the Act	2 487.80
55	Filing a supplementary or replacement disclosure document under the Corporations Act, section 719 as applied by the Act	nil*
56	Filing an application for the registrar to exercise powers conferred by the Corporations Act, section 601AE or	
57	601AF as applied by the Act Filing any other document under the Corporations Act as	291.70
	applied by the Act	nil*
58	Application for an exemption under the Corporations Act, section 111AT, 283GA or 741 as applied by the Act	291.70
59	Filing an application or request to the registrar to exercise a power, or to do an act the registrar is authorised or required to exercise or do on application or request, for	
	which no other fee is prescribed	36.05

\$

60	Late	e fee—	
	(a)	less than 28 days late	72.10
	(b)	28 days late or later	291.70

* indicates late fee stated in item 60 applies'.

Coroners Regulation 2003

1 Section 6(a) to (d)—

omit, insert—

- '(a) first copy—each page—\$2.10;
- (b) maximum fee for first copy—\$57.00;
- (c) additional copy—each page—\$0.60;
- (d) maximum fee for additional copy—\$22.50.'.

Criminal Practice (Fees) Regulation 2010

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 2

\$

1	Inspecting an exhibit, other than a document, under rule	
	56(1)	14.50
2	Searching or inspecting a court file or document under rule	
	57(1)(a)	14.50
3	Obtaining a certified copy under rule 57(1)(b)	53.00
4	Preparing and copying appeal record book under rule	
	97—	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.10
	(b) additional copy—each page	0.60
	(c) binding appeal record book—each book	8.40
5	Copying a document, other than an appeal record book,	
	or part of it—	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.10
	(b) maximum fee for first copy	57.00
	(c) additional copy—each page	0.60
	(d) maximum fee for additional copy	22.50'.

Dispute Resolution Centres Regulation 2009

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 2

		φ
	Fees payable for commercial services	
1	For a service, other than the conduct of a mediation session, provided before or after the mediation session—	
	(a) by a member of staff of a dispute resolution	
	centre—for each hour or part of an hour	115.00
	(b) by 1 mediator—for each hour or part of an hour	165.00
	(c) by 2 mediators—for each hour or part of an hour	210.00
	(d) by 3 mediators—for each hour or part of an hour	255.00
2	For the conduct of a mediation session—	
	(a) by 1 mediator—for each hour or part of an hour	165.00
	(b) by 2 mediators—for each hour or part of an hour	210.00
	(c) by 3 mediators—for each hour or part of an hour	255.00'.
	(c) by 3 mediators—for each hour or part of an hour	255.00%.

Electoral Regulation 2002

1 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

Schedule 2 Fees

section 7

\$

1	Supply under section 61(1), table, item 7 of the Act to a local government of a computer disk or computer tape version of an entire electoral roll for an electoral district wholly or partly within the local government's area	375.00 plus the additional applicable amount
2	Supply under section 61(1), table, item 8 of the Act to a local government of changes to a computer disk or computer tape version of an entire electoral roll for an electoral district wholly or partly within the local government's area, for each calendar year	375.00 plus the additional applicable amount
3	In this schedule—	

additional applicable amount means \$28.00 for each 1000 (or part of 1000) electors enrolled for the local government area as at 31 August immediately before the application for supply.'.

Electrical Safety Regulation 2002

1 Schedule 7—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 7 Fees

section 211B

\$

Electrical work licence

1	Application for electrical work licence (Act, s 59)	64.00
2	Application for renewal of electrical work licence (Act,	
	s 60)	64.00
3	Application for reinstatement of electrical work licence	
	(Act, s 61)	64.00
4	Administration component of fee paid for an application	
	under item 1, 2 or 3 refundable under section 55	32.00

Electrical contractor licence

5	Application for electrical contractor licence (Act, s 59)	305.00
6	Application for renewal of electrical contractor licence	
	(Act, s 60)	305.00
7	Application for reinstatement of electrical contractor	
	licence (Act, s 61)	305.00
8	Administration component of fee paid for an application	
	under item 5, 6 or 7 refundable under section 55	240.00

Electrical equipment

9	Application for approval (s 101), or renewal of approval	
	(s 103B), of a type of electrical equipment of a prescribed	
	class of electrical equipment —	
	class 1 electrical equipment	350.00
	class 2 electrical equipment	490.00
	class 3 electrical equipment	695.00
10	Administration component of fee paid for an application	
	under item 9 refundable under section 126A	nil
11	Application for an extension (s 103A) of the term of an	
	approval of a type of electrical equipment of a prescribed	
	class of electrical equipment—	

		\$
	class 1 electrical equipment	91.00
	class 2 electrical equipment	91.00
	class 3 electrical equipment	91.00
12	Administration component of fee paid for an application under item 11 refundable under section 126A	nil
13	Application to change the approval of a type of electrical equipment (s 106)—	
	(a) if a partial test report or other information that is not a	
	test report is required	140.00
	(b) if a test report is required	350.00
14	Administration component of fee paid for an application under item 13 refundable under section 126A	nil
15	Application for approval of transfer of approval of a type	
	of electrical equipment (s 108)	70.00

Accredited auditors

16	Application for appointment as an accredited auditor (s 167(1))	320.00
17	Application for renewal of appointment as an accredited auditor (s 167(2))	190.00
18	Administration component of fee paid for an application under item 16 or 17 refundable under section 168	190.00

Cathodic protection system

19	Application for registration of cathodic protection system	
	that is a registrable system (s 187)	250.00
20	Administration component of fee paid for an application	
	under item 19 refundable under section 187A	37.00'.

Evidence Regulation 2007

1 Section 6(2)(b), '\$37.50'—

omit, insert— '\$38.50'.

2 Section 6(3)(a)—

omit, insert—

- '(a) if a copy or extract is a photocopy in A4 size, the following—
 - (i) first copy—each page—\$2.10;
 - (ii) maximum fee for first copy—\$57;
 - (iii) additional copy—each page—50c;
 - (iv) maximum fee for additional copy—\$22.50; or'.

Funeral Benefit Business Regulation 2010

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1 Fees

section 47

1	Application to amend registered rules (Act, s 61)—		
	(a)	for each rule to be amended	15.30
	(b)	maximum total fee	91.20

		\$
2	Inspection of registered rules and documents relating to registration of a corporation.	11.10
3	Certified copy of certificate of registration of a corporation to conduct a funeral benefit business	11.10
4	Copy of, or extract from, a document lodged with the registrar—	
	(a) for the first page	7.40
	(b) for each additional page	1.25
5	Certified copy of, or certified extract from, a document lodged with the registrar—	
	(a) for the first page	11.10
	(b) for each additional page	1.25
6	Notification of change in situation of nominated office of a	
	registered corporation (Act, s 59(2))	13.20
7	Notification of change in secretary of a registered	
	corporation (Act, s 60(2))	13.20
8	Notification of change of name of a registered corporation	
	(Act, s 63), in addition to a fee under item 1	13.20
9	Approval of registrar for an advertisement by a registered corporation (Act, s 70(1))	25.40'.

Gaming Machine Regulation 2002

1 Section 10D, '\$4.30'—

omit, insert— '\$4.40'.

2 Section 10K, '\$2.40'—

omit, insert— '\$2.45'.

3 Schedule 5—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 5 Fees

section 56

1	Application for gaming machine licence for premises that are not licensed premises (s $56(5)(q)$ of the Act)	5 288.55
2	Application for gaming machine licence for premises that are licensed premises (s $56(5)(q)$ of the Act)	2 505.80
3	Application for approval of additional licensed premises (s 61(3)(g)(ii) of the Act)	2 505.80
4	Copy of gaming machine licence (s 71(1) of the Act)	69.95
5	Fresh gaming machine licence (s $71(3)(a)$ of the Act)	69.95
6	Replacement gaming machine licence (s 71A(2)(b) of	
	the Act)	69.95
7	Replacement gaming machine licence (s 71A(4)(b) of	
	the Act)	69.95
8	Application for renewal of gaming machine licence (s $76(2)(b)$ of the Act)—	
	(a) by a category 1 licensee	419.05
	(b) by a category 2 licensee—for each premises	419.05
9	Application to increase approved number of gaming machines by less than 10 gaming machines for a	
	category 1 licensed premises (s 81(2)(h) of the Act)	138.90
	plus—for each additional machine	13.75
10	Application to increase approved number of gaming machines by 10 or more gaming machines for a category	
	1 licensed premises (s 81(2)(h) of the Act)	697.00
	plus—for each additional machine	13.75
11	Application to increase approved number of gaming machines by less than 20 gaming machines for a	
	category 2 licensed premises (s 81(2)(h) of the Act)	138.90
	plus—for each additional machine	13.75

Schedule	
----------	--

12	Application to increase approved number of gaming machines by 20 or more gaming machines for a category 2 licensed premises (s 81(2)(h) of the Act)	697.00
	plus—for each additional machine	13.75
13	Application to increase approved hours of gaming (s85A(1) of the Act)	30.70
14	Application to decrease approved number of gaming machines (s 86(1) of the Act)	69.95
15	Application for approval to relocate a gaming machine area (s 91(2) of the Act)—for each machine	30.70
16	Replacement gaming machine licence (s 109I(2)(b) of the Act)	69.95
17	Application for approval of a transfer of entitlements on a permanent basis (s $109M(3)(b)(ii)$ of the Act)	318.25
18	Application for approval to vary the consideration for a transfer of entitlements on a permanent basis (s	244.00
10	109Q(3)(b) of the Act)	244.00
19	Replacement of gaming machine licence (s 109R(2)(b) of the Act)	69.95
20	Application for approval of a transfer of entitlements for use on a temporary basis (s $109T(3)(c)(ii)$ of the Act)	318.25
21	Application to vary the period of a transfer or the consideration for a transfer of entitlements for use on a temporary basis (s $109X(3)(b)$ of the Act)	244.00
22	Replacement of a gaming machine licence (s 109Y(2)(b)	244.00
	of the Act)	69.95
23	Replacement of a gaming machine licence (s 109ZG(2)(b) of the Act)	69.95
24	Replacement of a gaming machine licence (s 109ZH(2)(b) of the Act)	69.95
25	Application for monitoring operator's licence (s 115(3)(e) of the Act)	13 922.10
26	Monitoring operator's licence fee (s 122(7) of the Act).	334097.50
27	Application for major dealer's licence (s $115(3)(e)$ of the	
	Act)	13 922.10
28	Major dealer's licence fee (s 122(7) of the Act)	167050.30
\$

29	Application for secondary dealer's licence (s 115(3)(e) of the Act)	1 390.80
30	Secondary dealer's licence fee (s 122(7) of the Act)	5 568.60
31	Application for testing facility operator's licence (s 115(3)(e) of the Act)	1 390.80
32	Testing facility operator's licence fee (s 122(7) of the Act)	5 568.60
33	Application for renewal of monitoring operator's licence (s 130(3)(c) of the Act)	13 922.10
34	Monitoring operator's licence renewal fee (s 131(2) of the Act)	334097.50
35	Application for renewal of major dealer's licence (s 130(3)(c) of the Act)	13 922.10
36	Major dealer's licence renewal fee (s 131(2) of the Act)	167050.30
37	Application for renewal of secondary dealer's licence (s 130(3)(c) of the Act)	1 390.80
38	Secondary dealer's licence renewal fee (s 131(2) of the Act)	5 568.60
39	Application for renewal of testing facility operator's licence (s 130(3)(c) of the Act)	1 390.80
40	Testing facility operator's licence renewal fee (s 131(2) of the Act)	5 568.60
41	Application for replacement of supplier's licence (s 132(2)(a) of the Act)	69.95
42	Application for service contractor's licence (s 198(4)(l) of the Act)—	
	(a) by an individual	419.05
	(b) by a category 1 body corporate	834.90
	(c) by a category 2 body corporate	6 958.40
43	Application for renewal of service contractor's licence (s 207(2)(c) of the Act)—	
	(a) by an individual	419.05
	(b) by a category 1 body corporate	834.90
	(c) by a category 2 body corporate	6 958.40
44	Copy of service contractor's licence (s 203(1) of the Act)	69.95

		\$
45	Fresh service contractor's licence (s 203(3)(a) of the Act)	69.95
46	Application for gaming nominee's licence by licensed gaming employee (s 196(2)(e) of the Act)	419.05
47	Application for gaming nominee's or key monitoring employee's licence (s 198(4)(l) of the Act)	419.05
48	Application for renewal of gaming nominee's or key monitoring employee's licence (s 207(2)(c) of the Act).	208.95
49	Application for gaming employee's licence by licensed gaming nominee (s 197(2)(c) of the Act)	208.95
50	Application for gaming employee's or repairer's licence (s 198(4)(1) of the Act).	208.95
51	Application for renewal of gaming employee's or repairer's licence (s 207(2)(c) of the Act)	208.95
52	Copy of gaming nominee's, gaming employee's, key monitoring employee's or repairer's licence (s 203(1) of	
	the Act)	30.70
53	Fresh gaming nominee's, gaming employee's, key	
	monitoring employee's or repairer's licence (s 203(3)(a) of the Act)	30.70
54	Testing a gaming related system (s 232(3)(a) of the Act)—for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following—	50.70
	(a) carrying out—	
	(i) basic test	172.85
	(ii) intermediate test	215.30
	(iii) advanced test	257.75
	(iv) administration for a test	130.40
	(b) giving advice for a test	130.40
	(c) holding meetings for a test	130.40
55	Application for approval under section 265(2) of the Act (s 265(4)(b) of the Act)—for each machine	30.70
56	Application for repossession of a gaming machine (s 274(3)(b) of the Act)	30.70

		\$
57	Testing a gaming machine type or game (s 281(7)(a) of the Act)—for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following—	
	(a) carrying out—	
	(i) basic test	172.85
	(ii) intermediate test.	215.30
	(iii) advanced test	257.75
	(iv) administration for a test	130.40
	(b) giving advice for a test	130.40
	(c) holding meetings for a test.	130.40
58	Testing a linked jackpot arrangement (s 288(3)(a) of the	100110
	Act)—for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the	
	following—	
	(a) carrying out—	
	(i) basic test	172.85
	(ii) intermediate test	215.30
	(iii) advanced test	257.75
	(iv) administration for a test	130.40
	(b) giving advice for a test	130.40
	(c) holding meetings for a test	130.40
59	Application for approval to change the percentage return	
	to players less than 1 month before it was last changed (s $25(h)$ of this regulation) for each machine	20.70
()	35(b) of this regulation)—for each machine	30.70
60	Application for approval as a trainer (s 337C(2)(b)(ii) of the Act)	350.20
61	Application for renewal of approval as a trainer (s	550.20
01	337G(3)(b)(ii) of the Act)	350.20
62	Application for an extension, until 1 July 2013, of the	
	period during which section 189A(1) and (3) of the Act	
	does not apply (s 458(2)(b)(ii) of the Act).	20.60'.

Interactive Gambling (Player Protection) Regulation 1998

1 Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 3 Fees

section 21

\$

Application for interactive gambling licence (s $30(2)$ of the Act)—	
(a) if the applicant is a person authorised to conduct an art union under the <i>Charitable and</i> <i>Non-Profit Gaming Act 1999</i> and the application relates to an art union under that	
Act	1 453.40
(b) if paragraph (a) does not apply	14 542.75
Application for key person licence (s $65(2)(c)$ of the	
Act)	419.05
Issue of replacement key person licence (s 75(4) of	
the Act)	30.70
Evaluation of regulated interactive gambling equipment (s 162(3)(a) of the Act), for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following—	
(a) carrying out—	
(i) basic evaluation	172.85
(ii) intermediate evaluation	215.30
(iii) advanced evaluation	257.75
(iv) administration for an evaluation	130.40
(b) giving advice for an evaluation	130.40
(c) holding meetings for an evaluation	130.40'
	 30(2) of the Act)— (a) if the applicant is a person authorised to conduct an art union under the <i>Charitable and Non-Profit Gaming Act 1999</i> and the application relates to an art union under that Act. (b) if paragraph (a) does not apply. (c) of the Act). (b) if paragraph (a) does not apply. (c) of the Act). Issue of replacement key person licence (s 65(2)(c) of the Act). Evaluation of regulated interactive gambling equipment (s 162(3)(a) of the Act), for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following— (a) carrying out— (i) basic evaluation. (ii) intermediate evaluation. (iv) administration for an evaluation.

Introduction Agents Regulation 2002

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 8

\$

1	Application for a licence under section 19 of the Act for a term of—	
	(a) 1 year	610.00
	(b) 2 years	1087.40
	(c) 3 years	1639.05
2	Application for renewal of a licence under section 25 of the Act for a term of—	
	(a) 1 year	610.00
	(b) 2 years	1 087.40
	(c) 3 years	1639.05
3	Application for the replacement of a licence under section	
	30 of the Act	61.45
4	Certificate under section 33(5) of the Act certifying as to a	
	matter relating to the contents of the register	27.00'.

Jury Regulation 2007

1 Section 10(2)(b), '37¹/₂'—

omit, insert— '38'. Justice (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011

Schedule

2 Section 11(1), '\$712'—

omit, insert— '\$732'.

3 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 2 Remuneration and allowances

sections 8 and 9

		\$
	Person summoned for jury service but not a member of a jury panel	
1	Allowance for attending court for each day or part of a day	36.50
	Juror or reserve juror	
2	Remuneration for each day or part of a day a person serves as a juror or reserve juror on a trial	110.00
3	Additional remuneration for each day or part of a day, after the 20th weekday, a person serves as a juror or reserve	
	juror on a trial	36.50
4	Daily allowance under section 9(2)	110.00
5	Meal allowance if the jury is allowed to separate during a lunch adjournment to obtain a meal.	12.50
6	Meal allowance if the jury is allowed to separate during an	01 503
	evening adjournment to obtain a meal	21.50'

Justices of the Peace and Commissioners for Declarations Regulation 2007

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 12(1)

\$

1	Application under section $4(1)$ by a person currently holding office as—	
	(a) an appointed justice of the peace not mentioned in	
	paragraph (c)	26.00
	(b) an appointed commissioner for declarations	26.00
	(c) a justice of the peace (commissioner for declarations)	
	under section 42 of the Act	36.50
2	Application under section $4(1)$ by a person not mentioned	
	in item 1	100.00
3	Application under section 10 by a person currently holding	
	office as a justice of the peace (commissioner for	
	declarations) under section 42 of the Act	36.50
4	Certificate of registration under section 21(6) of the Act	10.00
5	Replacement seal of office	19.50'.

Justices Regulation 2004

1 Schedule 3—

'Schedule 3 Fees

\$

1	Filing a complaint and summons under section 54(2) of the Act	75.00
2	Filing a copy of a summons to a witness issued under section 78 or 83 of the Act.	15.00
3	Filing a copy of the written evidence on oath relied on to obtain a warrant under section 81 of the Act	15.00
4	Inspection of a record for a matter under the Act heard and decided—	
	(a) up to 4 years ago—for each record	12.00
	(b) more than 4 years ago—for each record	21.00
5	Supply, under section 154 of the Act, of a copy of a record of a decision under the Act, including an order or a record	
	of conviction	12.00
6	Supply, under section 154 of the Act, of a copy of a record for a matter, under the Act, to which the <i>Recording of</i> <i>Evidence Act 1962</i> does not apply, other than a copy of a record mentioned in item 5—	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.10
	(b) maximum fee for first copy	57.00
	(c) additional copy—each page	0.50
	(d) maximum fee for additional copy	22.50'.

Keno Regulation 2007

1 Schedule 3—

'Schedule 3 Fees

section 17

		\$
1	Application for keno employee licence (s 49(2)(c) of the Act)	419.05
2	Issue of replacement keno employee licence (s 59(4) of the Act)	30.70
3	Evaluation of regulated keno equipment (s 145(3)(a) of the Act), for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following—	
	(a) carrying out—	
	(i) basic evaluation	172.85
	(ii) intermediate evaluation	215.30
	(iii) advanced evaluation	257.75
	(iv) administration for an evaluation	130.40
	(b) giving advice for an evaluation	130.40
	(c) holding meetings for an evaluation	130.40'.

Land Court Regulation 2010

1 Schedule—

'Schedule Fees

section 2

1	Issuing a subpoena—Act, s 8	16.50
2	Copy of a record of the Land Court or a document or exhibit filed with the registrar—	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.10
	(b) maximum fee for first copy	57.00
	(c) additional copy—each page	0.50
	(d) maximum fee for additional copy	22.50
3	Applying for a proceeding in the Land Appeal Court to be heard or decided at another place—Act, s 62(3)	205.00
4	Serving notice of appeal on the registrar of the Land	
	Appeal Court—Act, s 65(1)(b)	145.00'.

Land Sales Regulation 2000

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 2

\$

1 Application for an exemption under section 19 of the Act 42.40'.

Legal Profession Regulation 2007

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 7

\$

1	Board's consideration of an application for admission to the legal profession under section 39(2) of the Act	490.00
2	Application for approval of academic qualifications attained in a foreign country under rule 8 of the admission	
	rules	99.00
3	Application for approval of legal training requirements completed in a foreign country under rule 9 of the	
	admission rules	200.00
4	Notice of traineeship under rule 9I of the admission rules .	49.00
5	Examination fee for a board examination under rule 34 of	
	the admission rules	145.00
6	Statement, provided by the board, of results obtained in	
	board examinations	43.50
7	Application for the board's consent to enter into articles of	
	clerkship	49.00'.

Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Regulation 1999

1 Schedule—

'Schedule Fees

section 6

\$

1	Application for registration of a lien under section 6 of the Act	21.70
2	Application for renewal of registration of a lien under section 7 of the Act	18.00
3	Application for registration of the assignment of a	
4	registered lien under section 7E of the Act	18.00
4	Application for the full or partial discharge of a registered lien under section 7J of the Act	18.00
5	Application to change stated particulars under section 7N of the Act	18.00
6	Inspecting the register under section 7C of the Act—for each name	16.90
7	Certifying a printed search result under section $7C(2)$ of	10.90
	the Act	21.70
8	Supplying a copy of a printed search result by facsimile—for each page	3.20
9	Supplying a copy of a document other than a printed	
	search result by facsimile—for each page	7.40
10	Supplying a duplicate of a printed search result	16.90
11	Supplying a copy of a page of an original document	7.40'.

Liquor Regulation 2002

1 Section 36A(1)(a), '\$2867.50'—

omit, insert— '\$2953.50'.

2 Section 36A(1)(b), '\$3185.75'—

omit, insert— '\$3281.30'.

3 Section 36A(2)(a)(i), '\$7964.95'—

omit, insert— '\$8203.85'.

4 Section 36A(2)(a)(ii), '\$1061.90'—

omit, insert— '\$1093.75'.

5 Section 36A(2)(b)(i), '\$10619.30'—

omit, insert— '\$10937.85'.

6 Section 36A(2)(b)(ii), '\$1061.90'—

omit, insert— '\$1093.75'.

7 Section 36A(3), '\$531.45'—

omit, insert— '\$547.35'.

8 Section 36A(4)(a), '\$531.45'—

omit, insert— '\$547.35'.

9 Section 36A(4)(b), '\$2336' omit, insert— '\$2406.05'.

10 Section 36A(5), '\$265.70' *omit, insert*— '\$273.65'.

11 Section 36B(2)(a)(i), '\$796.15'—

omit, insert— '\$820'.

12 Section 36B(2)(a)(ii), '\$1061.90'—

omit, insert— '\$1093.75'.

13 Section 36B(2)(b)(i), '\$398.60'—

omit, insert— '\$410.55'.

14 Section 36B(2)(b)(ii), '\$531.45'—

omit, insert— '\$547.35'.

15 Section 36B(2)(c)(i), '\$5972.95'—

omit, insert— '\$6152.10'.

16 Section 36B(2)(c)(ii), '\$7964.95' omit, insert—

`\$8203.85`.

17 Section 36B(2)(d)(i), '\$7964.95'—

omit, insert— '\$8203.85'.

18 Section 36B(2)(d)(ii), '\$10619.30'—

omit, insert— '\$10937.85'.

19 Section 36C(3), '\$1061.90'—

omit, insert— '\$1093.75'.

20 Section 36CA(5)(a), '\$5150'—

omit, insert— '\$5304.50'.

21 Section 36CA(5)(b), '\$10300'—

omit, insert— '\$10609'.

22 Section 36CA(5)(c), '\$20600'—

omit, insert— '\$21218'.

23 Section 36D(2), '\$82.40'—

omit, insert— '\$84.85'.

24 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 36D

\$

Application fee

1	Application under section 105 of the Act for—			
	(a)	a commercial hotel licence	5 468.90	
	(b)	a commercial special facility licence	5 468.90	
	(c)	a commercial other licence	1 093.75	
	(d)	a community club licence	2 406.05	
	(e)	a community other licence	547.35	
2	App	Application—		
	(a)	for a temporary variation, under section 111 of the		
		Act, for 1 occasion	55.15	
	(b)	to vary a licence, under section 111 of the Act, in		
		another way	164.40	
	(c)	to transfer a licence under section 113 of the Act	274.75	
	(d)	for a duplicate licence mentioned in section 127 of		
		the Act	105.00	
	(e)	for a temporary authority mentioned in section 125 of		
		the Act	72.10	
	(f)	for the extension of a temporary authority mentioned		
		in section 125 of the Act	72.10	

\$

(g)	for the chief executive's approval mentioned in section 154 of the Act to alter, rebuild, change or increase the area of licensed premises, unless	
(h)	paragraph (h) applies for the chief executive's approval mentioned in	72.10
(11)	section 154 of the Act to temporarily change, for 1	
	occasion, licensed premises	55.15
(i)	to renew a provisional licence under section 123B(2) of the Act	72.10
(j)	to renew a staged development approval under section 123B(4) of the Act	72.10
(k)	for an extended trading hours approval under section	
	85 of the Act	164.40
Peri	nits	
App	blication under section 105 of the Act for—	
(a)	an extended hours permit.	55.15
(b)	each day of the event or occasion for a community	
	liquor permit	55.15
(c)	a restricted liquor permit, for each period of 3 months, or part of 3 months, for which the permit is sought—	
	(i) if the times for the sale of liquor under the	
	permit total not more than 10 hours a week	98.60
	(ii) if the times for the sale of liquor under the	
	permit total more than 10 hours but not more than 25 hours a week	190.95
(d)	an adult entertainment permit—	190.95
(u)	(i) to provide adult entertainment for 1 occasion	656.65
	(ii) to provide adult entertainment for a year	1 694.20
	(iii) to vary, on a regular basis, the hours during	
	which adult entertainment may be provided	164.40
	(iv) to change the controller for the permit	218.50
	(v) to make another change to an existing permit \ldots	213.20
	(vi) to vary the hours during which adult	
	entertainment may be provided for 1 occasion	55.15

3

			\$
	(e)	a commercial public event permit—	
		(i) for the first day of a public event	547.35
		(ii) for each additional day of the public event	55.15
	(f)	a variation of a commercial public event permit	55.15
5		plication for a duplicate permit mentioned in section	
	127	of the Act	105.00
	Mis	cellaneous applications	
6	App	blication for—	
	(a)	approval of premises, mentioned in section 60(1)(d) of the Act, for the sale of liquor under authority of a	
	(b)	commercial hotel licence	820.00
		of the Act	398.85
	(c)	renewal of approval as an approved manager under section 142U of the Act	398.85
	(d)	authority under section 129 of the Act to conduct business on licensed premises	274.75
	(e)	approval, mentioned in section 144 of the Act, to change the name of licensed premises	72.10
	(f)	approval, mentioned in section 148(d) of the Act, for the gratuitous supply of liquor for a particular event	
	(g)	or occasion in any part of licensed premises approval, mentioned in section 152 of the Act, to	55.15
		conduct a business or supply a service on licensed premises	72.10
	(h)	approval, mentioned in section 153 of the Act, to let or sublet all or part of, or enter into a franchise or	
		management agreement for all of, a licensed premises	274.75
	(i)	approval under section 154A of the Act for the relocation of a detached bottle shop	141.05
	(j)	approval under section 154B of the Act to transfer a detached bottle shop	141.05
	(k)	inclusion in a licence, mentioned in section 154C of the Act, of a statement that the licensed premises	
		includes other premises	72.10

	(1)	a change, under section 154C of the Act, of a statement in a community club licence that the licensed premises includes other premises	72.10
	(m)	inclusion in a commercial hotel licence or commercial other licence of a statement that the licensee may sell liquor on premises other than the licensed premises described in the licence for consumption on the premises on which the liquor is	
	$\langle \rangle$	sold	72.10
	(n)	a change of an approved risk-assessed management plan under section 52(1) of the Act	72.10
	Part	iculars of interest in licence	
7		ing particulars of an interest in a licence to the chief cutive under section 44A(2) of the Act	72.10
	Insp	ection of register	
8	Insp	bection of the register under section 44(b) of the Act	30.70
	Trai	ners for licensee's course	
9		blication under section 142B of the Act for approval as a siner for the licensee's course for 1 year	2 050.65
10		blication under section 142F of the Act for renewal of roval as a trainer for the licensee's course for 1 year	1 679.35
	Trai	ners for approved training course	
11		lication under section 142B of the Act for approval as iner for the approved training course	350.20
12		plication under section 142F of the Act for renewal of	
	appi	roval as a trainer for the approved training course	350.20'.

Lotteries Regulation 2007

1 Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 3 Fees

section 19

+	
œ	
÷	

1	Application for primary licence—Act, s 9(3)	14 542.75
2	Application for key person licence—Act, s 47(2)(c)	419.05
3	Issue of replacement key person licence—Act, s 57(4)	30.70
4	Evaluation of regulated lottery equipment—Act, s 133(3)(a), for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following—	
	(a) carrying out—	
	(i) basic evaluation	172.85
	(ii) intermediate evaluation	215.30
	(iii) advanced evaluation	257.75
	(iv) administration for an evaluation	130.40
	(b) giving advice for an evaluation	130.40
	(c) holding meetings for an evaluation	130.40'

Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Regulation 2005

1 Schedule—

section 9

\$

1	Security interest certificate given under section 22 of the Act—	
	(a) for a person who has an arrangement for the payment of fees approved under section 30ZG of the Act—	
	(i) online	11.60
	(ii) given in another way	11.60
	(b) for another person	13.20
2	(c) if also faxed, additional fee—for each page Statement of information under section 5—	4.40
	(a) for each $1/2$ hour, or part, of computer time	46.10
	(b) maximum fee	185.65
3	Application for registration of a security interest under section 7 of the Act—for each interest—	105.05
	(a) on paper	18.00
	(b) online	8.40
4	Application for renewal of registration of a security interest under section 7 of the Act—for each interest—	
	(a) on paper	9.50
	(b) online	4.80
5	Application for assignment of a registered security	
	interest under section 8(2) of the Act	23.30
		plus 3.90
		for each interest
6	Application under section 18(3) of the Act to amend register to record change in particulars for a registered security interest—	
	(a) on paper	9.50
	(b) online	4.80

'Schedule

Fees

Justice (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011

Schedule

		\$
7	Application under section 4 for correction of error, omission or failure mentioned in section 19 of the Act—for each security interest—	
	(a) on paper	9.10
	(b) online	4.80
8	Application under section 30ZG of the Act for approval	
	of an arrangement for the payment of fees	23.30
9	Inspection of the register under section 23 of the Act	9.70
10	Copy of details in the register under section 23 of the Act—for each page	7.50
11	Extract from the register under section 23 of the Act—for each page—	
	(a) on paper	7.50
	(b) online	5.80
12	Inspection of a searchable application under section 23A	
	of the Act	9.90
13	List of security interests given under section 7—	
	(a) on paper	23.30
		plus 0.32
		for each
		page
	(b) other than on paper	23.30
		plus 0.01
		for each
14		interest
14	Search of the register to identify which security interest corresponds to the reference number mentioned in section $3(1)(b)$ —for each interest—	
	(a) by telephone.	6.30
	(b) online	4.80
15	Additional fee if a document, other than a security	7.00
15	interest certificate, is faxed—for each page	7.50'.
	interest certificate, is fuxed for each page	1.50 .

Partnership Regulation 2004

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

'Part 1 Limited partnerships

\$

1	Registering a statement under section 50(1) of the Act	116.65
2	Recording a change under section 52(1) of the Act	56.15
3	Recording a dissolution or cessation under section $63(1)$ of	
	the Act	18.00

'Part 2 Incorporated limited partnerships

\$

1	Application for registration under section 76(1) of the Act	625.90
2	Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for each partnership	11.10
3	Obtaining copy of information in the register—for each	
	page	9.70
4	Obtaining certified copy of information in the	
	register—for each page	18.00
5	Statement of changes in registered particulars given under	
	section 79(1) of the Act	56.15
6	Application for a certificate under section 80(2) of the Act	18.00

\$

7	Copy of a document given under section 109(1) of the Act	18.00
8	Statement given under section 109(2) of the Act	18.00
9	Notice of revocation or cessation given under section	
	109(3) of the Act	18.00
10	Notice of cessation given under section 109(4) of the Act .	18.00'.

Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1 Fees

section 5

'Part 1 Fees relating to licences

'Division 1 Issue of licence

		\$
App	plication fee for a licence (Act, section 22(2)(a))	132.60
Lice	ence issue fee (Act, section 22(2)(b))—	
(a)	corporation—	
	• for 1 year	509.20
	• for 3 years	1018.45
(b)	individual—	
	(i) resident letting agent—	
	• for 1 year	991.90
	• for 3 years	1 973.25
	Lic (a)	 for 1 year for 3 years (b) individual— (i) resident letting agent— for 1 year

	\$
(ii) real estate agent—	
• for 1 year	991.90
• for 3 years	1 973.25
(iii) pastoral house director—	
• for 1 year	991.90
• for 3 years	1 973.25
(iv) pastoral house manager—	
• for 1 year	360.70
• for 3 years	721.40
(v) pastoral house auctioneer—	
• for 1 year	700.15
• for 3 years	1 400.35
(vi) auctioneer—	
• for 1 year	991.90
• for 3 years	1 973.25
(vii) property developer—	
• for 1 year	991.90
• for 3 years	1 973.25
(viii)property developer director—	
• for 1 year	991.90
• for 3 years	1 973.25
(ix) motor dealer—	
• for 1 year	991.90
• for 3 years	1 973.25
(x) commercial agent—	
• for 1 year	991.90
• for 3 years	1 973.25

'Division 2 Renewal of licence

		\$
3	Application fee for renewal of licence (Act, section 57(2)(d)(i))	66.75
4	Licence renewal fee for a licence, other than a deactivated licence mentioned in section $73(6)$ of the Act (Act, section $57(2)(d)(ii)$)—	
	(a) corporation—	
	• for 1 year	254.60
	• for 3 years	774.45
	(b) individual—	
	(i) resident letting agent—	
	• for 1 year	503.90
	• for 3 years	1 511.75
	(ii) real estate agent—	
	• for 1 year	503.90
	• for 3 years	1 511.75
	(iii) pastoral house director—	
	• for 1 year	503.90
	• for 3 years	1 511.75
	(iv) pastoral house manager—	
	• for 1 year	185.65
	• for 3 years	551.65
	(v) pastoral house auctioneer—	
	• for 1 year	355.40
	• for 3 years	1 066.20
	(vi) auctioneer—	
	• for 1 year	503.90
	• for 3 years	1 511.75
	(vii) property developer—	
	• for 1 year	503.90
	• for 3 years	1 511.75

			\$
		(viii)property developer director—	
		• for 1 year	503.90
		• for 3 years	1 511.75
		(ix) motor dealer—	
		• for 1 year	503.90
		• for 3 years	1 511.75
		(x) commercial agent—	
		• for 1 year	503.90
		• for 3 years	1 511.75
5		ence renewal fee for a deactivated licence (Act, ions $57(2)(d)(ii)$ and $73(6))$ —	
	(a)	corporation—	
		• for 1 year	132.60
		• for 3 years	387.20
	(b)	individual—	
		(i) resident letting agent—	
		• for 1 year	249.30
		• for 3 years	753.20
		(ii) real estate agent—	
		• for 1 year	249.30
		• for 3 years	753.20
		(iii) pastoral house director—	
		• for 1 year	249.30
		• for 3 years	753.20
		(iv) pastoral house manager—	
		• for 1 year	93.30
		• for 3 years	281.10
		(v) pastoral house auctioneer—	
		• for 1 year	180.35
		• for 3 years	535.75
		(vi) auctioneer—	
		• for 1 year	249.30

	\$
• for 3 years	753.20
(vii) property developer—	
• for 1 year	249.30
• for 3 years	753.20
(viii)property developer director—	
• for 1 year	249.30
• for 3 years	753.20
(ix) motor dealer—	
• for 1 year	249.30
• for 3 years	753.20
(x) commercial agent—	
• for 1 year	249.30
• for 3 years	753.20

'Division 3

Restoration of licence

		\$
6	Application fee for restoration of licence (Act, section 60(2)(e)(i))	66.75
7	Licence renewal fee for a licence, other than a deactivated licence mentioned in section 73(6) of the Act (Act, section 60(2)(e)(ii))	the licence renewal fee stated for the licence in item 4 of this part
8	Licence renewal fee for a deactivated licence (Act, sections 60(2)(e)(ii) and 73(6))	the licence renewal fee stated for the licence in item 5 of this part

\$

9	Licence restoration fee for a licence, other than a	
	deactivated licence mentioned in section 73(6) of the	
	Act (Act, section 60(2)(e)(iii))	89.05
10	Licence restoration fee for a deactivated licence (Act,	
	sections 60(2)(e)(iii) and 73(6))	45.05

'Division 4 Other acts relating to licence

\$

\$

11	Application fee for the appointment, or the extension of the appointment, of a substitute licensee (Act, section $64(5)(c)$, $65(5)(c)$ or $66(5)(c)$)	66.75
10		00.75
12	Application fee for amendment of condition of licence (Act, section 70(2))	66.75
13	Fee for deactivation of licence (Act, section 73(2))	66.75
14	Fee for reactivation of licence (Act, section $73(9)$)	66.75
15	Fee for replacement of licence (Act, section 79(2))	33.90

'Division 5 Licence register

16 Fee to inspect licence register (Act, section 80(3)).... 17 Fee for a copy of details in licence register (Act, section 80(3))..... 13.75

'Part 2Fees relating to registration as
registered employee

Division 1	Issue of registration	certificate

		\$
1	Application fee for registration as registered employee (Act, section 84(2)(a))	79.55
2	Registration issue fee (Act, section 84(2)(b))—	
	• for 1 year	185.65
	• for 3 years	366.00

'Division 2 Renewal of registration certificate

3 Application fee for renewal of registration certificate (Act, section 94(2)(c)(i)) 40.25 4 Registration certificate renewal fee (Act, section 94(2)(c)(ii)) 92.25 • for 1 year 92.25 • for 3 years 281.10

'Division 3 Restoration of registration certificate

		\$
	• for 3 years	281.10
7	Registration restoration fee (Act, section 97(2)(d)(iii)).	15.90

'Division 4 Other acts relating to registration certificate

8	Application fee for amendment of condition of registration certificate (Act, section 101(2))	40.25
9	Fee for replacement of registration certificate (Act, section 108(2))	20.10

'Division 5 Registration certificate register

\$

\$

10	Fee to inspect registration certificate register (Act, section 109(4))	13.75
11	Fee for a copy of details in registration certificate register (Act, section 109(4))	13.75

'Part 3

Fees relating to register of undertakings

Property Law Regulation 2003

1 Schedule omit, insert— 'Schedule Fees

section 3

\$

57.00

28.00

1	Lodging in the land registry any of the following for registration under part 18, division 3 of the Act—	
	(a) an agreement in writing, deed, conveyance or other instrument, other than a lease for less than 3 years, affecting an estate in land;	
	(b) a will or devise affecting an estate in land;	
	(c) another instrument, record or document	
2	Photocopy of a document registered under part 18, division 3 of the Act	

3 In addition to the fee payable for a photocopy of a document mentioned in item 2—for certifying the copy... 28.00'.

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal Regulation 2009

1 Section 5(1)(a) to (d)—

- '(a) if the amount claimed is not more than \$500 or if no amount is claimed—\$21;
- (b) if the amount claimed is more than \$500 but not more than \$1000—\$53;

- (c) if the amount claimed is more than \$1000 but not more than \$10000—\$95;
- (d) if the amount claimed is more than \$10000—\$265.'.

2 Section 6(1)(a) to (g)—

omit, insert—

- '(a) for an application or referral made under an Act or provision stated in schedule 1, part 1—\$265;
- (b) for an application or referral made under an Act or provision stated in schedule 1, part 2—\$225;
- (c) for an application or referral made under an Act or provision stated in schedule 1, part 3—\$175;
- (d) for an application or referral made under an Act or provision stated in schedule 1, part 4—\$95;
- (e) for an application or referral made under an Act or provision stated in schedule 1, part 5—\$125;
- (f) for an application or referral made under an Act or provision stated in schedule 1, part 6—\$53;
- (g) for an application made under the *Prostitution Act 1999*, section 64A or 64B—\$2110.'.

3 Section 7(1)(b)—

omit, insert—

- (b) if no fee is stated in section 5 or 6 for the application or referral that started the proceeding—
 - (i) for a proceeding started under an enabling Act or provision of an enabling Act stated in schedule 1, part 7—nil; or
 - (ii) otherwise—\$265.'.

4 Section 8(1)(a) to (g)—

'(a)	for an appeal relating to an application or referral made under an Act or provision of an Act stated in schedule 1, part 2—\$450;
(b)	for an appeal relating to an application or referral made under an Act or provision of an Act stated in schedule 1, part 3—\$350;
(c)	for an appeal relating to an application or referral made under an Act or provision of an Act stated in schedule 1, part 4—\$190;
(d)	for an appeal relating to an application or referral made under an Act or provision of an Act stated in schedule 1, part 5—\$250;
(e)	for an appeal relating to an application or referral made under an Act or provision of an Act stated in schedule 1, part 6—\$106;
(f)	for an appeal relating to an application made under the <i>Prostitution Act 1999</i> , section 64A or 64B—\$2110;
(g)	for an appeal relating to any other application or referral other than an application to hear a minor civil dispute—\$530.'.
Section	8(2)(a), '\$250'—
omit,	insert—
'\$26	0'.
Section	8(2)(b), '\$500'—
omit,	insert—
' \$51	5'.
Section	8(3), '\$250'—
omit,	insert—

'\$260'.

5

6

7

8 Section 11(1)(a) and (b)—

omit, insert—

- '(a) if the witness is under 16 years—\$35; or
- (b) if the witness is 16 years or older—\$70;'.

9 Section 12(1), '\$210'—

omit, insert—

'\$215'.

10 Section 12(2)(a) to (e)—

omit, insert—

- (a) for an absence of 3 hours or less—\$82;
- (b) for an absence of more than 3 hours but not more than 4 hours—\$115;
- (c) for an absence of more than 4 hours but not more than 5 hours—\$140;
- (d) for an absence of more than 5 hours but not more than 6 hours—\$165;
- (e) for an absence of more than 6 hours but not more than 7 hours—\$195.'.

11 Section 12(3), '\$70'—

omit, insert—

'\$72'.

12 Schedule 2—

'Schedule 2 Other fees

	\sim
section	9
00001011	U

		\$
	Inspection of register or record for a proceeding	
1	Fee for inspecting the register (under section $229(4)(a)$ of the Act) or the record for a proceeding (under section $230(3)(a)$ of the Act), other than an inspection made by a party to a proceeding of the part of the register relating to the proceeding or the record kept for the proceeding—	
	(a) for each hour or part of an hour	14.00
	(b) maximum fee for a day	55.00
2	Additional fee for inspecting the register or the record for a proceeding (other than an inspection made by a party to a proceeding of the part of the register relating to the proceeding or the record kept for the proceeding) if the register or record, or part of the register or record, must be retrieved from off-site storage, for each box retrieved—	
	(a) 1 box	30.00
	(b) 2 boxes	33.50
	(c) 3 or more boxes	37.00
	Copying of register or record for a proceeding	
3	Fee for a black and white copy of part of the register (under section $229(4)(b)$ of the Act) or part of a record for a proceeding (under section $230(3)(b)$ of the Act), other than a plan or drawing, for each page—	
	(a) for less than 20 pages	1.60
	(b) for 20 to 50 pages	1.40
	(c) for more than 50 pages	1.00
		–
---	--	------------
4	Fee for a colour copy of part of the register or part of a record for a proceeding, other than a plan or drawing, for each page—	
	(a) for an A4 page	4.80
	(b) for an A3 page	
5	Fee for a copy of part of the register or part of a record for a proceeding that is a plan or drawing, for each page—	
	(a) for an A3 page	4.20
	(b) for an A2 page	5.30
	(c) for an A1 page	6.80
	Other	
6	Fee for an application (under section 63(5) of the Act) for an order requiring a person who is not a party to a proceeding to produce a document or thing to the tribunal	
	or a party to a proceeding	16.50
7	Fee for an application (under section 97(2) of the Act) for a notice requiring a person to attend at a stated hearing of a proceeding to give evidence or produce a stated	
	document or other thing to the tribunal	16.50
8	Fee for an officer of the tribunal to accompany a record or document at a place out of a registry of the tribunal, for	•
	each day or part of a day the officer is necessarily absent from the registry	
		plus the
		officer's
		reasonable
		travel and
		other
		expenses

	Fee for supplying a certificate as to the correctness of a
51.00	matter in the register
in addition	-
to any	
other fee	
under	
items 3–5'.	

Recording of Evidence Regulation 2008

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 5

\$

		*
1	For issuing a copy of a transcription, in printed or electronic form, of a record under the Act of a legal proceeding before the Queensland Industrial Relations Commission—	
	(a) first copy—each page	3.50
	(b) additional copy issued to the same person—each page	0.80
2	For issuing a copy of a transcription, in printed or electronic form, of a record under the Act of another legal proceeding—	
	(a) first copy—each page	5.80
	(b) additional copy issued to the same person—each page	0.80

\$

3	For issuing a copy, if available in electronic form or	
	cassette tape form, of a record under the Act of a legal	
	proceeding—each hour	17.00'.

Retail Shop Leases Regulation 2006

omit, insert— '\$180'.

Retirement Villages Regulation 2010

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 4

1	Application for registration of retirement village scheme (Act, s 27)—	
	(a) if the scheme was previously exempt from the	
	requirement to be registered	779.75
	(b) otherwise	1 835.35
2	For the register for retirement village schemes—	
	(a) inspection of the register (Act, s 35(4)(a))	16.40

¹ Section 11, '\$175'—

		\$
	(b) obtaining a certified copy of details in the register (Act, s 35(4)(b))—	
	(i) for the first page	18.00
	(ii) for each additional page	1.25
	(c) obtaining an uncertified copy of details in the register	
	(Act, s $35(4)(b)$)—for each page	1.25
3	Resident inspecting a relevant document, or inspecting and	
	taking a copy of a relevant document, in the scheme operator's possession or control (Act, s 85)—	
	(a) for a public information document	41.85
	(b) for a residence contract	69.95'.

Right to Information Regulation 2009

- 1 Section 4, '\$38.00' omit, insert— '\$39.00'.
- 2 Section 5(1), '\$5.80'—

omit, insert— '\$6.00'.

Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004

1 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 2 Fees

section 11

\$

1	Application fee for a licence (Act, section 10)—	
	(a) for 1 year	594.10
	(b) for 3 years	1 357.95
2	Application fee for renewal of a licence (Act, section	
	13)—	
	(a) for 1 year	376.60
	(b) for 3 years	1 129.80
3	Application fee for restoration of a licence (Act, section	
	14)—	
	(a) for 1 year	376.60
	(b) for 3 years	1 129.80
4	Application for approval of a place as an authorised place	
	for a licensee's licence (Act, section 25)	36.55
5	Application for a replacement licence (Act, section 31)	33.90
6	Inspection of the register of licences kept under section 4.	33.90'.

Security Providers Regulation 2008

1 Schedule 1, items 1 to 30—

omit, insert—

' 1	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 1	
	licence for carrying out the functions of 1 type of security	
	provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	244.00
	(b) for 3 years	488.00

2	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 1 licence for carrying out the functions of more than 1 type of security provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	302.35
3	(b) for 3 years Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 1 licence that is a restricted licence for carrying out the	615.30
	functions of 1 type of security provider other than a security firm, for 6 months	137.90
4	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 1 licence that is a restricted licence for carrying out the functions of more than 1 type of security provider other	
	than a security firm, for 6 months	169.70
5	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 1 licence that is a security firm licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	1 220.00
	(b) for 3 years	2 461.25
6	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 2 licence for carrying out the functions of 1 type of security provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	148.50
	(b) for 3 years	291.70
7	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 2 licence for carrying out the functions of more than 1 type of security provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	180.35
	(b) for 3 years	371.30
8	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a class 2 licence that is a security firm licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	732.00
	(b) for 3 years	1 474.65
9	Application, under section 10 of the Act, for a security firm licence that is a class 1 and class 2 licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	1 559.50
	(b) for 3 years	3 150.85

Renewal of licences

10	Renewal, under section 20 of the Act, of a class 1 licence for carrying out the functions of 1 type of security provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	122.00
	(b) for 3 years	366.00
11	Renewal, under section 20 of the Act, of a class 1 licence for carrying out the functions of more than 1 type of security provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	153.80
	(b) for 3 years	461.40
12	Renewal, under section 20 of the Act, of a class 1 licence that is a security firm licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	620.60
	(b) for 3 years	1 861.80
13	Renewal, under section 20 of the Act, of a class 2 licence for carrying out the functions of 1 type of security provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	73.15
	(b) for 3 years	219.45
14	Renewal, under section 20 of the Act, of a class 2 licence for carrying out the functions of more than 1 type of security provider other than a security firm—	
	(a) for 1 year	93.30
	(b) for 3 years	279.90
15	Renewal, under section 20 of the Act, of a class 2 licence that is a security firm licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	371.30
	(b) for 3 years	1 113.90
16	Renewal, under section 20 of the Act, of a security firm licence that is a class 1 and class 2 licence—	
	(a) for 1 year	795.65
	(b) for 3 years	2 386.95

Replacement of licences

17	Replacement, under section 25 of the Act, of a class 1 or class 2 licence for carrying out the functions of 1 type of	
	security provider other than a security firm	25.95
18	Replacement, under section 25 of the Act, of a class 1 or	
	class 2 licence for carrying out the functions of more than	07.10
	1 type of security provider other than a security firm	37.10
19	Replacement, under section 25 of the Act, of a security	
	firm licence	59.35

Particular amendments of licences

20	Amendment, under section 17 of the Act, of an individual's class 1 licence to authorise the carrying out of the functions of an additional type of security provider other than a security firm—for each additional type of	
	security provider	61.45
21	individual's class 2 licence to authorise the carrying out of the functions of an additional type of security provider other than a security firm—for each additional type of	
22	security provider	36.05
22	Amendment, under section 17 of the Act, of a security firm licence to authorise the carrying out of the functions of an additional type of security provider—for each additional type of security provider	185.65
23	Amendment, under section 17 of the Act, of an imposed condition on a licence, other than in a way mentioned in	105.05
	item 20, 21 or 22	63.65
Арр	lications for temporary permits	
24	Application, under section 31C of the Act, for a temporary permit for carrying out authorised functions of a bodyguard	71.05
25	Application under costion 21C of the Act for a temporary	/1.05

25	Application, under section 31C of the Act, for a temporary	
	permit for carrying out authorised functions of a crowd	
	controller	71.05

26	Application, under section 31C of the Act, for a temporary permit for carrying out authorised functions of a security	
	officer	71.05
27	Application, under section 31C of the Act, for a temporary permit for carrying out authorised functions of a security	
	firm	116.65

Inspections of register and copies of entries in register

28	Inspection, under section 13(3), of register of security	
	providers kept by the chief executive	14.80
29	Copy of an entry in the register	14.80
30	Certified copy of an entry in the register	25.95'.

State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2000

1	Sections 26A and 27, '\$89'—
	omit, insert—
	·\$92'.

2 Section 29, '\$53'—

omit, insert— '\$55'.

Tourism Services Regulation 2003

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

\$

Application fee for registration under section 20 of the Act	59.35
Registration issue fee under section 20 of the Act-for	
each year	594.10
Registration renewal fee under section 22 of the Act—for	594.10
each year	
Application fee for changing a condition of registration	
under section 18 of the Act	38.65
Application for replacement of registration certificate	
under section 27 of the Act	19.05
Inspection of a register kept under section 28 or 72 of the	
Act	12.70
Obtaining copy of entry in a register kept under section 28	
or 72 of the Act	12.70'.
	Registration issue fee under section 20 of the Act—for each yearRegistration renewal fee under section 22 of the Act—for each yearApplication fee for changing a condition of registration under section 18 of the ActApplication for replacement of registration certificate under section 27 of the ActInspection of a register kept under section 28 or 72 of the ActObtaining copy of entry in a register kept under section 28

Travel Agents Regulation 1998

1 Section 11A, '\$55.00'—

omit, insert— '\$56.65'.

2 Schedule 4—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 4 Fees

section	12
---------	----

Cr.	
J.	
Τ.	

1 2	Application fee for licence under section 14 of the Act Fee for licence under section 18(4) of the Act for a term of		122.00
		ear—	
	(a)	if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business—	
		(i) for an individual	493.30
		(ii) for a corporation	1 182.90
	(b)	for each additional place of business at which the	
		licensee carries on business as a travel agent	100.75
3		for licence under section 18(4) of the Act for a term of	
	3 ye	ears—	
	(a)	U	
		place of business—	
		(i) for an individual	986.60
		(ii) for a corporation	2 360.50
	(b)	for each additional place of business at which the licensee carries on business as a travel agent.	302.35
4		nual licence fee under section 19(2)(a) of the Act—for ond and subsequent years of licence—	
	(a)	if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business—	
		(i) for an individual.	244.00
		(ii) for a corporation	588.75
	(b)	for each additional place of business at which the	
		licensee carries on business as a travel agent.	100.75
5		ennial licence fee under section 19(2)(b) of the t—for second and subsequent years of licence—	
	(a)	- ·	
		(i) for an individual	732.00

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009

1 Section 16(a) and (b)—

omit, insert—

- '(a) if the witness is under 16—\$34.50; or
- (b) if the witness is 16 or older—\$69;'.

2 Section 17(1), '\$205'—

omit, *insert*— '\$210'.

3 Section 17(2)(a) to (e)—

omit, insert—

- (a) for an absence of 3 hours or less—\$80; or
- (b) for an absence of more than 3 hours but not more than 4 hours—\$115; or
- (c) for an absence of more than 4 hours but not more than 5 hours—\$140; or
- (d) for an absence of more than 5 hours but not more than 6 hours—\$165; or
- (e) for an absence of more than 6 hours—\$190.'.

4 Section 17(3), '\$69' omit, insert— '\$71'.

5 Section 18(1), '\$210' omit, insert— '\$215'.

6 Section 18(2)(a) and (b)—

omit, insert—

- '(a) for the first 2 hours or part of 2 hours—\$55; and
- (b) for each additional hour or part of an hour—\$25.'.

7 Schedules 1 and 2—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees payable in the Supreme Court and District Court

section 4(1)

		Supreme Court	District Court
		\$	\$
	Originating process		
1	(1) Filing any claim, including a writ admiralty—	in	
	(a) if there is only 1 plaintiff and the plaintiff is an individual, or if there more than 1 plaintiff and all plaintiff are individuals	is fs	505.00

Justice (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011

Schedule

		Supreme Court	District Court
		\$	\$
(2)	(b) otherwise Filing any application, other than an application mentioned in item 2, that is an originating process—	1 050.00	1005.00
	(a) if there is only 1 applicant and the applicant is an individual, or if there is more than 1 applicant and all applicants are individuals	520.00	505.00
	(b) otherwise	1 050.00	1005.00
(3)	Filing any document initiating any appeal, including a case stated—		
	(a) if there is only 1 party initiating the appeal and the party is an individual, or if there is more than 1 party initiating the appeal and they are all individuals.	520.00	505.00
	(b) otherwise		1005.00
	inistration of estates g—		
(a)	an application for probate or letters of administration	555.00	not applicable
(b)	an application for resealing of a foreign grant of probate or letters of administration under the <i>British Probates Act 1898</i>	555.00	not applicable
(c)	an application for an order to administer under the <i>Public Trustee Act 1978</i>		not applicable
Any	other documents		
(1)	Filing an application in the Supreme Court to be admitted to the legal profession under the <i>Legal Profession Act 2007</i>	55.00	not applicable

2

3

		Supreme Court	District Court
		\$	\$
	 (2) Filing or receiving any document not connected with a matter already on record and not otherwise provided for, including the filing or receiving of any document in the sheriff's office or marshal's office	90.00	77.00
	Opening offices		
4	Opening, or keeping open, the registry, sheriff's office or marshal's office between 4p.m. and 9a.m. or on a Saturday, Sunday or court holiday.	l	415.00
	Copies		
5	Copy of a record of the court or a document of exhibit filed in the registry, sheriff's office of marshal's office, including reasons for judgment—	•	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.10	2.10
	(b) maximum fee for first copy	57.00	57.00
	(c) additional copy—each page	0.60	0.60
	(d) maximum fee for additional copy	22.50	22.50
6	 Certifying a copy of a record of the court or a document or exhibit filed in the registry This fee is in addition to the fee mentioned in the registry	54.00	54.00
	 item 5. (3) This fee does not apply to certifying the original certificate of admission of a person to the legal profession under the <i>Legal Profession Act 2007</i>. 	l	

			Supreme Court	District Court
			\$	\$
	Atte	ndance of officer		
7	(1)	For an officer—		
		(a) to attend with a record or document at a court or place out of the court building; or		
		(b) to attend to examine a witness or an enforcement debtor away from the court building; or		
		(c) to attend a view out of the office; or		
		(d) *to attend to the discharge of cargo; or		
		(e) *to attend to the sale or removal of a ship or goods; or		
		(f) *to attend to the delivery up of a ship or goods in accordance with the inventory—		
		for each hour or part of an hour	89.00	89.00
		but not more than, for each day	445.00	445.00
	(2)	*For an officer to attend the release of a ship, goods, or person from arrest	38.50	not applicable
	(3)	The reasonable travelling and other expenses of the officer are also payable.		
	Pub	lic searches		
8	(1)	Searching the records—for each name or file	20.00	20.00
	(2)	Retrieval from Queensland State Archives—for each file	20.00	20.00
	Acc	ounts and assessment of costs		
9		ing an account before the registrar—for each r or part of an hour	89.00	89.00

			Supreme Court	District Court
			\$	\$
10	(1)(2)	costs statement under the Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999, rule 708, wholly or partly—for each hour or part of an hour Assessment by an assessing registrar of a	89.00	89.00
		costs statement other than under the <i>Uniform</i> <i>Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708—for each \$100 or part of \$100 allowed		11.00
	Misc	cellaneous		
11	(1)	*Drawing an advertisement	120.00	120.00
	(2)	Settling and executing a deed of transfer	120.00	120.00
12 13	Prep	Appointing a valuer for a ship or an auctioneer or agent to sell a ship, in addition to any fee payable to the valuer, auctioneer or agent	115.00 54.00	not applicable 54.00
		usion in appeal books—	2 10	not
	(a)	first copy—each page	2.10	applicable not
	(b)	additional copy—each page	0.60	applicable
	(c)	binding of appeal books—each book	8.40	not applicable
	Exp mar	enses of registrar, enforcement officer or shal		
14	offic	any amount that the registrar, enforcement cer or marshal considers was actually and onably incurred for the following— each person left in possession;		
	(b)	the securing and safe custody of property under seizure;		

			Supreme Court	District Court
			\$	\$
	(c)	(i) board and lodging;		
		(ii) travelling expenses;		
		(iii) clerical assistance at sales;		
		(iv) advertising;		
		(v) feeding livestock or removing it to a place of safekeeping;		
		(vi) hire of transport, warehouses, yards;		
		(vii) out-of-pocket expenses.		
	Pou	ndage		
15	(1)	On enforcing a warrant or other process under, or because of, which an amount is received by the registrar or sheriff or by the enforcement creditor—2.5% of the amount received, but not less than	120.00	120.00
	(2)			120.00
	(3)	No fee is payable on the sale of a ship or goods sold by the marshal under a judgment or order of the court.		
		s payable to enforcement officer, marshal or shal's officer		
16	(1)	Service or attempted service, or enforcement or attempted enforcement, of a warrant, process or document—		
		(a) on each person or ship served or enforced	83.00	83.00
		(b) for each additional warrant, process or		

(b) for each additional warrant, process or document served or enforced if—

			Supreme Court	District Court
			\$	\$
		 (i) 2 or more warrants, processes or documents lodged at the same time against the same person or ship are served or enforced at the same time; or 		
		(ii) 2 or more persons or ships are served with the same warrant, process or document, the same proceedings are enforced against them, or proceedings are enforced at the same time and at the same address		15.00
	(2)	The reasonable travelling and other expenses of the officer are also payable.		
17	(1)	Travelling fees on service or attempted service, or enforcement or attempted enforcement, of a warrant, process or document—for each kilometre or part of a kilometre necessarily travelled from the registry to the place of service or enforcement, 1 way in excess of 8km from the registry		3.00
	(2)	Only 1 travelling fee may be charged if—		
		 (a) 2 or more warrants, processes or documents lodged at the same time against the same person or ship are served or enforced at the same time; or 		
		(b) 2 or more persons or ships are served with the same warrant, process or document, the same proceedings are enforced against them, or proceedings are enforced at the same time and at the same address.		

			Supreme Court	District Court
			\$	\$
18	(1)	Taking a person to prison or a place of detention from the place of arrest—for each kilometre		3.00
	(2)	Other unavoidable expenses involved in taking a person to prison or a place of detention.		
19	(1)	For time necessarily spent after the first hour, for each hour or part of an hour, on—		
		(a) service or attempted service, or enforcement or attempted enforcement, of a warrant, process or document; or		
		(b) arranging or conducting an auction	26.00	26.00
	(2)	If the enforcement officer is a full-time officer of the public service and performs a duty during normal working hours, the allowance is to be paid to the court.		
20	(1)	Retaining possession by the marshal or marshal's officer of a ship, with or without cargo, or of a ship's cargo without a ship—for each day		not applicable
	(2)	In addition to the fee mentioned in subitem (1), the reasonable expenses incurred for a ship keeper in retaining possession of a ship are also payable.		
	(3)	No fee is payable for the custody and possession of property under arrest—		
		(a) if it consists of an amount in a bank or goods stored in a bonded warehouse; or		
		(b) if it is in the custody of an authorised officer within the meaning of the <i>Customs Act 1901</i> (Cwlth).		

* indicates fee may be payable to the enforcement officer, marshal or marshal's officer

'Schedule 2 Magistrates Courts fees

section 5(1)

\$

'Part 1 Court fees

Filing claim or other document

1	Fili	ng a claim—	
	(a)	if amount claimed is \$2500 or less	135.00
	(b)	if amount claimed is more than \$2500 but less than	
		\$10000	190.00
	(c)	if amount claimed is \$10000 or more but less than	205.00
		\$50000	205.00
	(d)	if amount claimed is \$50000 or more but less than \$100000 and—	
		(i) the plaintiff is an individual or all plaintiffs are	
		individuals	260.00
		(ii) otherwise	410.00
	(e)	if amount claimed is \$100000 or more and—	
		(i) the plaintiff is an individual or all plaintiffs are	
		individuals	310.00
		(ii) otherwise	515.00
2	Reg	gistering a judgment or order issued out of a court other	
		n a State court or tribunal (including enforcement action	
	take	en on the judgment)—	
	(a)	if amount claimed is \$2500 or less	85.00
	(b)	if amount claimed is more than \$2500 but less than	
		\$10000	85.00
	(c)	if amount claimed is \$10000 or more	92.00
3	Fili	ng an employment claim mentioned in the Magistrates	
	Сог	<i>urts Act 1921</i> , section 42B	46.00

		\$
4	Filing a document (other than a claim) to start a proceeding	85.00
	Copies and inspection	
5	Certifying a copy of an order or a copy of another document (other than a record under the <i>Recording of Evidence Act 1962</i>)	22.00
6	Inspecting records in a proceeding—	
	 (a) within 4 years of filing of claim (not payable by parties) (b) more than 4 years from filing of claim (including) 	12.00
	(b) more than 4 years from filing of claim (including parties)	21.00
7	Copying records in a proceeding not subject to the <i>Recording of Evidence Act 1962—</i>	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.10
	(b) maximum fee for first copy	57.00
	(c) additional copy—each page	0.50
	(d) maximum fee for additional copy	22.50
	Poundage	
8	Poundage if an enforcement officer enforces an enforcement warrant or other process under, or because of, which money is received by the bailiff or enforcement creditor—5% on first \$200 and 2.5% on the balance (the first \$200 is to be paid to the bailiff), but not less than	54.00
	Opening registry	

9	Opening, or keeping open, the registry between 8a.m. and			
	9a.m. or between 4p.m. and 6p.m. on a day other than a			
	Saturday, Sunday or court holiday	140.00		

Assessment of costs

10	Making an appointment for directions or for assessment of	
	a costs statement by an assessing registrar	40.00

\$

\$

11	Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708, wholly or partly—for each hour or part of an hour	89.00
12	Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement other than under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> ,	
	rule 708—for each \$100 or part of \$100 allowed	11.00
13	For an order for the amount assessed	55.00

'Part 2 Bailiff's fees

Service, enforcement or apprehension

1	Service or attempted service of a claim, application, subpoena, process or other document within 12km of the registry—on each person served	39.50
2	Enforcement or attempted enforcement of a warrant,	39.30
4	within 12km of the registry—for each bailiff	58.00
3	(1) Travelling fees on service, or attempted service, of claim, application, subpoena, process or other document or enforcement, or attempted enforcement of warrant—for each kilometre or part of a kilometre necessarily travelled from the registry to the place of service or enforcement, 1 way in excess of 12km	
	from the registry	3.00
	(2) Only 1 travelling fee may be charged if—	
	 (a) 2 or more claims, applications, subpoenas, processes, other documents or warrants lodged at the same time against the same person are served or enforced at the same time; or 	
	(b) 2 or more persons are served with the same claim, application, subpoena, process or other document at the same time and at the same address.	

			\$
4	(1)	For time necessarily spent after the first hour on enforcement or attempted enforcement, or apprehension or attempted apprehension—for each hour or part of an hour	19.00
	(2)	•	
	(3)	If the bailiff is a full-time officer of the public service and performs the enforcement or apprehension during normal working hours, the allowance is to be paid to the court.	
5		ing a person to prison or a place of detention from the ce of arrest—for each kilometre	3.00
	Add	litional fee for payment into court	
6	less	ne bailiff collects and pays into court at least 50% but than 85% of a money order debt due under a rant—an additional fee	19.00
7		ne bailiff collects and pays into court at least 85% of a ney order debt due under a warrant—an additional fee.	37.50
	Cus	tody and possession of property	
8	(1) (2)	more than	83.00
	(2)	reasonable expenses incurred are at the discretion of the registrar.	
	(3)	The registrar may allow other actual and necessary payments made for the safe custody of property under seizure.	
	(4)	No fee is payable for the custody and possession of property under seizure if the property is not kept in the actual possession of the bailiff.	

.

- 9 The following amounts are at the discretion of the registrar, if actually and reasonably incurred—
 - (a) travelling expenses for each person;
 - (b) clerical assistance at sales, if necessary;
 - (c) advertising;
 - (d) the cost of feeding livestock, or removing it to a place of safekeeping;
 - (e) necessary assistance to, or expenses incurred by, the bailiff in enforcing a warrant, for example, hiring transport, warehouses and yards and out-of-pocket expenses, for example, postage and telephone calls.
- - (2) If the advertisement is not drawn by the bailiff, the fee is to be paid to the court.'.

/4.00

Wagering Regulation 1999

1 Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 3 Fees

section 17

1	Application for race wagering licence or sports	
	wagering licence (s 19(c) of the Act)	14 542.75
2	Application for key person licence (s 102(2)(c) of the	
	Act)	419.05

3	Issuing replacement key person licence (s 116(4) of the Act)	30.70
4	Evaluation of regulated wagering equipment (s 208(4)(a) of the Act), for each hour, or part of an hour, involved in the following—	
	(a) carrying out—	
	(i) basic evaluation	172.85
	(ii) intermediate evaluation	215.30
	(iii) advanced evaluation	257.75
	(iv) administration for an evaluation	130.40
	(b) giving advice for an evaluation	130.40
	(c) holding meetings for an evaluation	130.40'

Wine Industry Regulation 2009

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 18

1	Application for wine producer licence—Act, section $7(1)(c)$	472.10
2	Application for wine merchant licence—Act, section 7(1)(c)	2 022.00
3	Annual fee for wine producer licence or wine merchant licence—Act, section 53(2)	472.10
4	Application for transfer of licence—Act, section 21(1)	242.90
5	Application for nominee for existing licence or additional or replacement nominee—Act, section 13	242.90

\$

6	Application for a condition under section 15(3A) of the			
	Act	242.90		
7	Application for a condition under section 16(2) of the Act.	144.25		
8	Application for extended trading hours-Act, section			
	19(1)	33.90		
9	Application for interim licence—Act, section 24(1)	94.35		
10	Inspection of register—Act, section 59(b)	26.50'.		

Workplace Health and Safety Regulation 2008

1	Section 80(3)(c)(i)— omit.
2	Section 80(3)(c)(ii) to (iv) — <i>renumber</i> as section 80(3)(c)(i) to (iii).
3	Section 80(4), '(3)(c)(iii) and (iv)'— omit, insert—

'(3)(c)(ii) and (iii)'.

4 Section 82(1)(b)—

omit, insert—

(b) a variation of a licence to perform a class of high risk work to endorse another class of high risk work on the licence.'.

5 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1 Fees

section 357

\$

1 Notification of building and construction work

- (1) This section sets the fee, under section 129, for the notification of building and construction work.
- (2) The fee is 0.125% of the cost of the building and construction work.

2 Registration, or renewal of certificate of registration, of registrable plant

- (1) This section sets the fee for the following—
 - (a) registration, under section 7, of registrable plant;
 - (b) renewal, under section 111, of a certificate of registration of registrable plant.

(2) The fee is—

(a) subject to subsection (3), for a boiler with a heating surface of—

	(i) not more than $5m^2 \dots \dots$	70.00
	(ii) more than $5m^2$ but $10m^2$ or less	170.00
	(iii) more than $10m^2$ but $60m^2$ or less	265.00
	(iv) more than $60m^2$ but $500m^2$ or less	505.00
	(v) more than $500m^2$ but $2000m^2$ or less.	890.00
	(vi) more than $2000m^2 \dots$	1 510.00
(b)	for an unfired pressure vessel with a capacity of—	
	(i) more than 0.5m^3 but 5m^3 or less	76.00
	(ii) more than $5m^3$ but $15m^3$ or less	130.00
	(iii) more than $15m^3$ but $30m^3$ or less	195.00

	(c)	for a crane or hoist, other than a vehicle hoist, building maintenance unit or elevating work platform, with a safe working load of—	
		(i) not more than 10t.	140.00
		(ii) more than 10t but 50t or less	300.00
		(iii) more than 50t	370.00
	(d)	for a truck-mounted concrete placing unit	
		with a boom, other than manually powered	140.00
	(e)	for a building maintenance unit	77.00
	(f)	for a service lift	54.00
	(g)	for a lift other than a service lift	93.00
			plus 21.50
			r each floor
	(h)	for an escalator.	72.00
	(i)	for an air-conditioning unit	175.00
	(j)	for a specified amusement device classified as—	
		 (i) a class 2 amusement device mentioned in AS 3533, part 1 as in force on 5 December 1997, other than a coin operated amusement 	
		device.	140.00
		(ii) a class 3 amusement device	
		mentioned in that part	215.00
		(iii) a class 4 amusement device mentioned in that part	300.00
		(iv) a class 5 amusement device	500.00
		mentioned in that part	300.00
(3)		boiler is heated electrically, the fee payable	
		t be worked out on the basis that 1kW	
	equa	als 0.08m ² of heating surface.	

		\$
	plication for certificate of registration of gistrable plant design	
	The fee, under section 102, for an application	
	for a certificate of registration of registrable	
	plant design is	93.00
Lic	ences to perform a class of high risk work	
(1)	This section sets the fee relating to a licence to	
	perform a class of high risk work.	
(2)	The fee is—	
	(a) for an application, under section 82, for a licence to perform a class of high risk work—	
	 (i) for each licence class that is mentioned in subsection (3) and endorsed on the licence—the amount stated in subsection (4) for the licence class; or 	
	(ii) for each licence class that is endorsed on the licence and not mentioned in subsection (3)	74.00
	 (b) for an application, under section 82, for a variation of a licence to perform a class of high risk work to endorse another class of high risk work on the licence— 	
	 (i) for each additional licence class that is mentioned in subsection (3) and endorsed on the licence—the amount stated in subsection (4) for the licence class; or 	
	(ii) for each additional licence class that is not mentioned in subsection (3) and is endorsed on the licence	74.00
	(c) for an application, under section 96, for renewal of a licence to perform a class of	
	high risk work	68.00

			\$
	(d)	for an application, under section 114, to replace a lost, damaged, destroyed or stolen licence to perform a class of high risk work	29.50
(3)		subsection (2)(a)(i) and (b)(i), the licence	
		ses are as follows—	
	(a)	basic rigger;	
	(b)	intermediate rigger;	
	(c)	advanced rigger;	
	(d)	intermediate scaffolder;	
	(e)	advanced scaffolder;	
	(f)	intermediate boiler operator;	
	(g)	advanced boiler operator.	
(4)		subsection (2)(a)(i) or (b)(i), the amount is	
	as fo	ollows—	
	(a)	for the licence class basic rigger—	
		(i) if the applicant for the licence holds	
		the licence class dogger	74.00
		(ii) otherwise	148.00
	(b)	for the licence class intermediate rigger—	
		(i) if the applicant holds the licence	
		class basic rigger	74.00
		(ii) if the applicant holds the licence	1 40 00
		class dogger but not basic rigger	148.00
		(iii) if the applicant does not hold the	222.00
	(a)	licence class dogger or basic rigger.	222.00
	(c)	for the licence class advanced rigger—	
		(i) if the applicant holds the licence class intermediate rigger	74.00
		(ii) if the applicant holds the licence	74.00
		class basic rigger but not	
		intermediate rigger	148.00
		(iii) if the applicant holds the licence	
		class dogger but not basic rigger or	
		intermediate rigger	222.00

	\$
) if the applicant does not hold any of the following licence classes—	
(A) dogger;	
(B) basic rigger;	
(C) intermediate rigger	296.00
the licence class intermediate	
affolder—	
if the applicant holds the licence	
class basic scaffolder	74.00
otherwise	148.00
the licence class advanced scaffolder—	
if the applicant holds the licence	
class intermediate scaffolder	74.00
) if the applicant holds the licence	
class basic scaffolder but not	
intermediate scaffolder	148.00
	222.00
	222.00
	74.00
•	74.00
	148.00
	74.00
-	74.00
11	
	148.00
-	1.0100
intermediate boiler operator	222.00
	 the following licence classes— (A) dogger; (B) basic rigger; (C) intermediate rigger. (C) intermediate rigger. (C) intermediate rigger. the licence class intermediate affolder— if the applicant holds the licence class basic scaffolder. otherwise. otherwise. the licence class advanced scaffolder— if the applicant holds the licence class intermediate scaffolder. if the applicant holds the licence class intermediate scaffolder. if the applicant holds the licence class basic scaffolder but not intermediate scaffolder . if the applicant does not hold the licence class basic scaffolder or intermediate scaffolder. if the applicant holds the licence class basic boiler operator. otherwise. the licence class advanced boiler erator— if the applicant holds the licence class intermediate boiler operator. otherwise. the licence class advanced boiler erator— if the applicant holds the licence class intermediate boiler operator. otherwise. if the applicant holds the licence class intermediate boiler operator. if the applicant holds the licence class intermediate boiler operator.

	(5)	A reference in subsection (4)—	
		 (a) to an applicant who holds a particular licence class includes a reference to an applicant who holds a corresponding authority to the licence class; or 	
		(b) to an applicant who does not hold a particular licence includes a reference to an applicant who does not hold a corresponding authority to that licence class.	
5		onversion to renewable licence to perform a ass of high risk work	
	(1)	This section sets the fee for an application, under section 43, to convert a licence to perform a class of high risk work to a renewable licence.	
	(2)	-	68.00
6	Ce	ertificates—prescribed activities	
	(1)	This section sets the fees relating to a certificate to perform a prescribed activity under part 4.	
	(2)	The fee is—	
		(a) for an application, under section 47, for a certificate	58.00
		(b) for an application, under section 114, to replace a lost, damaged, destroyed or	
		stolen certificate	29.50
7		ertificate of appointment as an accredited ovider	
	(1)	This section sets the fees relating to a certificate of appointment as an accredited provider under part 7.	
	(2)	•	
		(a) for an application, under section 59, for a certificate	58.00

			\$
		(b) for an assessment of an application for a certificate, for each year or part of a year to be stated in the certificate	165.00
		(c) for an application, under section 114, to replace a lost, damaged, destroyed or	
		stolen certificate	29.50
8	Bo	nded asbestos removal certificate	
	(1)	This section sets the fee relating to a bonded asbestos removal certificate under part 5.	
	(2)	The fee is—	
		(a) for an application, under section 53, for a certificate	58.00
		(b) for an application, under section 114, to replace a lost, damaged, destroyed or	20.50
		stolen certificate	29.50
9	Rej per	oort about occupational health and safety formance for Workers' Compensation Act	
	(1)	This section sets the fee for the preparation, under part 14, division 1A of the Act, of a report about the occupational health and safety performance of a single employer or group employer for the issue or renewal of a licence to be a self-insurer under the Workers' Compensation Act, section 71 or 72.	
	(2)	The fee is—	
	(-)	(a) for a single employer	1 050.00
		(b) for a group employer	1 395.00'.

ENDNOTES

- 1 Made by the Governor in Council on 30 June 2011.
- 2 Notified in the gazette on 1 July 2011.
- 3 Laid before the Legislative Assembly on . . .
- 4 The administering agency is the Department of Justice and Attorney-General.

© State of Queensland 2011

Authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel and printed by the Government Printer